From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 12:06 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Emergency leave

Dear Shabeer
IO approved a 15-day leave request of CHW Fozia UC Pishin town from 15 Jan to 30 Jan 2025.

Thanks

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 9:08 PM

To: Pale Khan <pale.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Emergency leave

Approved as per SOPs.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Pale Khan <pale.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 7:16:49 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Emergency leave

Dear sir
Chw 1446 fozia Imran submitted application with area supervisor for emergency
leave of 15 days , in her application she mentioned about her treatment and medical

checkup in Karachi she also attached the relevent prescription of doctor
So kindly sir Grant her leave on following days
Thanks

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android
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